

VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY
VIRGINIA STATE UNIVERSITY, VA 23806
P. O. Box 9001
Petersburg, Virginia 23806
(804) 524.5070



Makola M. Abdullah, Ph.D.
President

September 1, 2026

Chair, Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee
Senate of Virginia

Chair, House Appropriations Committee
Virginia House of Delegates

Chair, Senate Education and Health Committee
Senate of Virginia

Chair, House Education Committee
Virginia House of Delegates

Dear Committee Chairs,

The report is submitted on behalf of Virginia State University in compliance with Virginia Code §23.1-102-1.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, consisting of several fluid, overlapping strokes that form the name "Makola M. Abdullah".

Makola M. Abdullah, Ph.D.
President

Requirement

Per requirements of Code of Virginia, 23.1-1021, below are Virginia State University executive officer positions and salaries that exceeded the previous fiscal year salary limit for the chief executive officer set forth in the general Appropriation Act.

Response: In accordance with the requirements of the Code of Virginia, 23.1-1021, the state salary limit for the previous fiscal year of the President of Virginia State University as established was \$203,638.00.

The executive officers of the University in positions that exceed the salary limit are listed below.

Position	Salary
Sr. Vice President Provost/for Academic Affairs	\$ 328,095.00
Sr. Vice President & Chief Operating Officer/ Student Affairs/Enrollment Management	\$ 269,100.00
Vice President for External Relations/Advancement	\$ 227,700.00